



*Tattershall with
Thorpe
Parish Council*

Parish Clerk
Mrs Karen Elliott
Lapwater Cottage, Louth Road,
West Ashby, LN9 5PS
Tel: 01507 581101 e-mail:
clerk.twtpc@gmail.com

NOTICE OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

You are hereby summoned to attend the next meeting of Tattershall with Thorpe Parish Council, to be held on **Tuesday 2nd October 2018 at 7.15pm** at Tattershall Village Hall, Lodge Road, Tattershall.

There will be a 15 minute public forum prior to the first item on the agenda, when members of the public may raise any matters of interest in the parish, and may ask questions or make short statements to the Council, and your attendance is also requested during this period.

Public Forum

AGENDA for Meeting

- 1 Chairman's Report
- 2 **Apologies for Absence** : to receive and accept apologies where valid reasons for absence have been given to the clerk prior to the meeting.
- 3 **To receive Declarations of Interest under the Localism Act 2011** – being any pecuniary interest in agenda items not previously recorded on Members' Register of Interests and any written requests for dispensation.
- 4 **To approve as a correct record the notes of the last meeting**, on 4th September 2018 and to authorise the Chairman to sign as the official minutes.
- 5 Reports from District and County Councillors, Police and any other outside agencies
- 6 **Clerks report on correspondence and matters outstanding:**
 - a) **Preparations for Christmas Lighting Ceremony**
 - b) **Lime trees work will be carried out on 11th October**
 - c) **Community Led Housing update**
 - d) **ELDC litter bin emptying**
- 7 **To report on S106 proposal**
- 8 **Tattershall Thorpe Remembrance** – report from training session
- 9 **Armistice Commemorations 11/11/2018**

- 
- 10 To consider extra sites for Speed Device and purchase of extra mounting plates
 - 11 To consider proposal for Benches on Cromwell and Curzon Estates
 - 12 To approve payments for attending LALC Conference & AGM (£20) & Clerks Networking Day/Training (£10)
 - 13 To consider concerns from resident regarding speeding vehicles in Market Place
 - 14 To receive items for consideration at the Budget and Precept setting meeting
 - 15 **Planning Matters:**
 - a) S/176/01836/18 Willow Holt Caravan Park – excavation of land to form a fishing lake.
 - b) S/035/01833/18 The Stables, Sinclair’s Mill, Belle Isle, Dogdyke – removal of conditions no, 2 & 3 as imposed on /035/02822/05
 - c) S/175/01850/18 Flat Roof House Farm, 24 Sleaford Road – extension to provide an enlarged lounge.
 - d) Investigation into breach of planning control – Unauthorised painting of a building
 - 16 **Financial Matters:**
 - a) To Approve Payment of Accounts – see attached sheet and bank reconciliation.
 - b) Audit
 - 17 Reports from Outside meetings
 - 18 **Items for next Agenda and date of next meetings**
 - a) Full Council Tuesday 6th November 2018 @ 7.15pm
 - b) Finance & General Purposes Committee meeting on Tuesday 13th November (time tbc)

Signed:..... Mrs K M Elliott (Clerk) Date: 25th September 2018.